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FROM DRUGS TO PAINTS - This building, second north of the Division St. corner on the west side of Market St. is another of
the well built downtown structures that have withstood the test of time, but will give way to the Arterial highway system. James A.
Barkhuff operated a drug store here during the 1880’s. Ed. V. Z. Henderson, coming from Catskill in November of 1894, conducted
the drugstore until April of 1916 when he sold it to Fred J. McIlreath. The MclIlreath name was over the door until 1932 when Lux
Cleaners went in. Sherwin-Williams which had been seling paints through local retail outlets prior to that time opened its own store
here in 1942 and has remained through notice of impending arterial eviction. Upper floors of the building have enjoyed good occu-
pancy, used as offices and apartments through the years. (Donlon)



